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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 5

TN THE MATTER OF: Docket No. Chst-0S ‘920047’*570/?=3
g

Proceeding to Asgess a civil

Penalty under Section 113(d)

of the Clean Air Act,

42 U.8.C. 8 7413 (d)

H. Kramer and Company
Chicago, Illinocis,

Rreszpondent .

T L A

Consent Agreement and Fipal Order
o !
Preliminary Statement i T

1. This is an administrative action commenced and SR
" 2 2

concluded under Section 113{d) of the Clean Ai£ Act (F?e Acti}f42
U.S.C. § 7413(d), and Sectiomns 22.%1{a) (2}, 22.1}@3), Ead 22.aﬂ(b)
of rthe Consclidated Rules of Practice Governing the
Administrative Assessment of civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits (Consolidated
Rules) as codified at 40 C.F.R. Part 22 (2005).

2. Complainant is the Director of the Air and radiation
pivision, United States environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
{(U.S. EPA). |

3. Respondent is H. Kramer and Company (H. Kramer)., &
corporation doing pusiness in Illinois.

4, Where the parties agree toO cettle one or more causes ol
action before the filing of a complaint, the administrative

action may be commenced and concluded simultanecusly by the
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issuance of & Cconsent Agreement and riral Crder (CAFO). 40
c.F.R. § 22.13(b] {2065 -
5. The parties agree that settling this action without the

filing of a complaint or the adjudication of any issue of fact ox
law is in their interest and in the public interest.

6. Respeondent consents to entry of this CAFO and the
assessment of the specified civil penalty, and agxees Lo comply

with the terms of the CAFO.

Jurisdiction and wWaiver of Right to Hearing

7. H. Kramer admits the jurisdictional allegations in this
CAFO and admits the facts stipulated in paragraphs 1 througﬁ 6,
18 through 20 and 34 of this CAFO. By entering into this CAFO
and complying with 1ts Terms, H. Kramer does not admit any other
particular fact, statement, legal conclusion, liakility or past
or present violation of any lLaw or regulation, and thisg CAFO
shall not 59 interpreced as including such admissions.
_ 8. H. Kramer waives its right to request a hearing as
provided at 40 C.F.R. § 22.15(c), any right to contest the
allegétions in this CAFO, and irs right to appeal- this CAFO.

Statutory and Regulatory Background

2. Under Section 111 of the Act, the Administrator of U.S.
EPA bromulgated the New Source Performance svandards (NSPES),
Ceneral Provisions at 40 C.F.R. part 60, Subpart A, 5§ 60.3

through 60.19, and the standards of Performance for Secondary



hpr-06-06  13:13am From-EPA Region 5 Pubfic Affairs 3123531188 T-538 P.Q04/018 F-535

3
Brass and Bronze Production plants at at 40 C.F.R. Part &0,
Subpart M, §§& 50.130 through 60.133.

10. Under the NSPS at 40 C.F.R. § 60.2, an raffected
facility” means. with reference ro a stationary sguxce, any
spparatus to which a standard is applicable.

11. 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart M, applies to, among other
things, the following affected facilities in secondary brass and
bronze producticn plants: electric furnaces of 1,000 kg (2205
1b) or greater production capacity that commence construction oOr
modification after June 11, 1973.

12. 40 C.F.R. § 60.7(a) (1) requires the owner or cperator
of'an affected facility to furniéh written notification to the-.
Administrator of U.S. EPA (the Administrator) of the date of |
construction of an affected facility postmarked no later than 30
days afver such date.

13. 40 C.F.R. § 60.7(a) (3) regquires the owner or operator
of an affected facility toO furnish written notification to the
Administrator of the actual date of startup of an affected
facility postmarked within 15 days after such date.

14. 40 C.F.R. §§ 60.11{e) (}} and 60.133(b){2), require the
owner or operator of an affected facility to conduct initial
mMethod 9 obsexvations for opacity within 60 days after achieving

the maximum production rate at which the affected facility will



Apr-06-88  10:1dam  From-EPA Region § Public Affairs 3123531158 T-538  P.005/018
- . F-536

4
be operated but nc later than 180 davs after the initial startup
of the facility.

15. The NSPS at 40 C.F.R. § 60.7(a) (6) requires che owner
or operator of an affecred facility to furnish written
neotification tO the_AdministratOr of the anticipacted date for
conducting the opacity observations required by § 60.11(e) (1)
postmarked not 1ess than 30 days prior to such date.

156. The Administrator may assess a civil penalty of up to
$27,500 pexr day of violarion up to & total of $220,000 for NSPS
violations that sccurred from January 31, 1997 through March 15,
2004, and may assess & civil penalty of up to $32,500 per day of
violation up to a total of $270¢,000 for violations that occurred
afrer March 15, 2004 under section 113{d) (1) of the Act, 42
U.s.C. § 7413(d) (1), and 40 C.F.R. Part 19 (2004).

17. Section 113(d} (1) 1imits the administrator’s authority
to matters where the first alleged date of violation cccurred no
more ‘than 12 months prior to jnitiatioen of the administrative
action, except where the Administrator and Attorney General of
the United States jointly determine that a matter involving &
longer period of violation is appropriate for an administrative
penalty action.

18. The Administrator and the Attorney General of the

United States, each through their respective delegates, have
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determined jointly rhat an administrative penalty action 18
appropriate for the period of violations alleged in this CAFO.

uy.s. Epa‘s Factual Allegations

16. H. Kramer OwWDS and opgorates & secondary brass and
pronze production plant at 1339-1359 West 21°° Street in Chicago,
T1linois. Among other things, the plant contains three corzless
elecrric induction furnaces (the electric furnaces) .

20. H. EKramer installed the three electric furnaces, each
with & capacity of 10,000 pounds, in 2002. H. Kramer conducted
initial Method 2 observations for opacity from the three electric
furnaces on October 4 and October 12, 2005.

21. The three electric furnaces are “affected Facilities”
as defined at 40 C.F.R. § 60.2.

22. the three electric furnaces are subject to the
requirements of 40 C_F.R. Part 60, Subparts A and M.

. U.S. EPA‘p Alleged vipolations

23. H. Kramer failed to furnish written notification to the
Adﬁinistrator of the date of construction of the three electric
furnaces postmarked no later than 30 days after such date in
violation of 40 C.F.R. § 60.7{a){1).

74. H. Kramer failed to furnish written notification to the
Administrator of the actual date of srartup of the three electric
furnaces postmarked within 15 days after such date in violation

of 40 C.F.R. § 60.7(a)(3).



Apr-06-08 10:14am From-EPA Region 5 Public Affairs 3123531155

T-538  F.007/010 F-53%

&

25, H. Kramer Failed to conduct initial Method 9
observations for opacity within 180 days aftex the inigial
startup of the electric furnaces in violation of 40 C.F.R. §§
60.11{e) (1) and 60.133({b){2}.

26. H. Kfamer failed to furnish written rorification to the
administrator of the anticipated date for cenducting the opacity
observations regquired by § 60.11(e} (1) in violation of 40 C.F.R.
§§ 60.7(al(6).

Civil Penalty

27. Based on analysis of the factors specified in Sectfon
113te) of the Act, 42 U.s.c. § 7413(e), the facts of this case,
and H. Xramex's cooperation, prompt return to compliance, and
agreement tO perform a supplemental environmental project. U.S.
EpA has determined that an appropriate eivil penalty to settle
rhis action is $10,000.

28. . H. Kramer must pay rhe $10,000 civil penalty by
cashier's or certified check payakle to the “Treasurer, United
States of America,” within 30 days after the effective date of
this CAFO.

29 . H. Kramer must gend the check to:

U.S. Environmental Proteﬁtion Agency
Region 5
P.0O. Box 707533
Chicago, Illinois 60673
30. A transmittal letter, stating Respondent’s name,

complete address. the case docket number, and the billing
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document number must accompany the payment . Respondent must
wrice the case docket number and the billing document number on

the face of the check. Respondent must send copies of the check

and transmittal letter ro:
Artn: Regional Hearing Clerk, (E-1%J)
J.5. Environmental protection Agency. Region 5
77 Wast Jackson Blvd. :
Chicago, Illinois 60604-3511

attn: Compliance Tracker, (AE-17J)

Air Enforcement and Compliance AsSsSUurance Branch
air and Radiation Division

U.5. Environmental Protection Agency, Region S
77 West Jackson Bivd.

Chicago, Illinois 60604-3511

christine Liszewski, (C-14J)

Office of Regional Counseal

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicage., Illinois £0604-3511

31. This civil penalty is not deductible for federal tax
purposes.

32. If H. Kramer does not pay timely the civil penalty. ©Or
any stipulated penalties due under paragraph 46. below, J.5. EPA
may bring an action to collect any unpaid portion of the penalty
with interest, handling charges, nenpayment penalties and the
Unitved States’ enforcement expenses LoY the collection action
under Seckion 113 {d) (5) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413 (d) (5} . The

validicy,. amount and appropriateness of the civil penalty are not

reviewable in a collection action.
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33. 1Interest will accrue on any overdue ameunt from the
date payment was due ar 2 rate established under 31 U.5.C.
§ 3717. H. Kramer will pay & $15 handling charge each month that
any portion of the penalty is more than 30 days past due.
H. Xramer willhpay a quarterly nonpayment penalty each guarter
during which the assessed penalty is overdue according to Section
113 (d) {5) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(4)(5). This nonpayment
penalty will be 10 percent of the aggregate amount of the
curstanding penalties and anonpayment penalties accrued from the
beginning of the guarter.

@MM

34 . H. Xramer mnust completé a supplemental environmentarj
_project (SEP) designed to reduce fugitive emissions from two
rotary furnacss at its plant no later than nine [(9) months afrer
the receipt of all required permits. Currently. the fugitive
emission lines from the two rotary furnaces converge and are
directed to the Number One Baghouse which operates at 36,000 cfm.
The Number Five Baghouse which operates at 30,000 cfm serves as &
backup to handle the combined emissions if the Mamber One
saghouse 1is temporarily inactive due to mainktenance activities ox
fails. As part of the SEP, H. Kramer shall connect each rotary
furnace hood to one of the paghouses by installing a separate
flue line From each furnace to oné of the baghouses. Rotary 1

rurnace Hood shall be connected to the Number Five Baghouse.
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rurnace Hood shall be connected to the Number One
H. Kramer shall also raelocate the collection point for

from the side to the top center af sach hood to improve

capture efficiency.

35.

36.

H. Kramer mast compliete the SEP as follows:

a. apply for all permits reguired by federal, state or
local law no later than one (1) month after the
igsuance of this CAFO;

. fabricate & new flue line from Rotary 1 Furnace
Hood and comnect it Lo the Number Five Baghouse no
later than seven (7) months after the receipt of all
required permits:

o. fabricate a new flue line from Rotary II Furnace
Hood and connect it T©o rhe Number One Baghouse no later
than seven (7) months aftexr the receipt of all required
permits;

4d. complete all electrical work required Lo connect
the Rotary I Furnace Hood ta Number Five Baghouse and
the Rotary JTI Furmace Hood to Number One Baghouse 1o
later than seven (7} months afrer the receipt aof all
required permits;

o. relocate the collection point for emizsions from
the side to the top center of Rotary I Furnace Hood and
Rotary 1I Furnace Hood no later than eight (83 months
after the receipt of all required permits; and

£. Dbegin operating the Number Five Baghouse tO control
emissions from the Rotary T Furnace and Number One
Baghouse to control emissions from the Rotary Il
Furnace no later than nine (9) months after the receipt
of all reguired permits.

H. Kramer must spend at least $500,000 to complete the

SEP described in paragraphs 14 and 35, above.

37.

M. Kramer must continuously use or operate the Numbex

rive Baghocuse to control emissions from the Rotary I TFurnace and

F~536



Apr=06-06  10:14am  From-EPA Region 5 Public Atfairs 3123531188 T-538  P.011/010 F~536

10
rhe Number One Baghouse tO control emissions from the Rotary IT
Furnace for not less than five (5] years foliowing completion of
rhe SEP, provided H. Kramer continues O operate the RoOtary 1
Furnace and the Rotary 1J Furnace or H. Kramex has not replaced
the Number One Baghouse and the Number Five BRaghouse.

38. M. Kramer certifies that it is not reguired to perform
or develop the SEP by any law, regulation, grant, order, br
agreement, or as injunctive relief as of the date it signs this
CAFO. H. Kramer further certifies that it has not received, and
is not negotiating to receive, credit for the SEP in any other
enforcement action.

25, U.S. EPA may inspect the facilitcy at any reasonable
time to monitor H. Kramer's compliance with this CAFO's SEP
regquirements.

40. Beginning on the effective date of this CAFO and
continuing thereafter yntil the SEP is completed, H. Kramer must
submit quarterly:progress reports describing the work performed
and any problems encountered during the preceding pericd, work to
be performed during the next reporting period, anticipated
problems, and planned regolutions of past or anticipated
problems. H. Kramer shall provide progress reports within thirty
{30) Gays following rhe end of each calendar-year quarter (1i..e2.,

april 30, July 31, October 31, January 31).
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H. Kramer must submit & SEP complerion report Lo U.S.

EPAR no later thén ren (10} months after che receipt of all

recquired permitrs. This report must contain the following

information:

42.

a. detailed description of the SEP &s completed;

h. description of any operating problems and the
actions taken to correct the problems;

c. itemized costs of goods and services used CO
complete the SEF documented by copies of inveolices,
purchase oxders, OT cancelled checks that specificaily

identify and itemize the individual costs of the goods

and services;

d. certification that H. Xramer has completed the SEP
in compliiance with this caro; and

e. description of the environmental and public health
penefits resulting from the SEP {quantify the benefits
and pollution reductions, if feasible) .

H. Kramer must submit all notices and reports regquired

by this CAFO by first class mail to:

attn: Compliance Tracker {AE-17.J)

Air Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Branch
air and Radiation pivision

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
77 West Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, Illinois 60604-3511

Christine Ligzewski, (C-143)

office of Regiocnal Counsel

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region o
77 west Jackson Blvd.

Chicago, Illinois 60604-3511

U.s. EPA must submit all communications and notices

regarding this CAFO by first class mail to:

F-536
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Randall K. Well

H. Kramer and Company
1345 West 21°% Street
Chicago, Illinoils 60608

with a copy tLo:

Todd Wiener

McDermott Will & Emery LLP
247 W. Monroe Street
Chicago, Illinois 60606

43. In each report that H. Kramer submits as provided by
this CAFO, it must certify rhat the report is true and complete
by including the following statement signed by one of its

officers:

T certify that I am familiar with the information
in this document and that, bagsed on my inguiry of
those individuals responsible for obtaining the
information, the information is true and complete
to the best of my knowledge. I am aware that
there are significant penalties for submitting
false information.

44. TFollowing receipt of the SEP completion report
described in paragraph 41, above, U.S. EPFA must notify B, Kramer
in writing that:

a. It has satisfactorily completed the SEP and the SEF
report;

b. There are deficiencies in the SEP as completed or
in the SEP reporxt and U.S. EPA will give H. Kramer 30
days tc correct the deficiencies; oY

c¢. It has not satisfactorily completed +he SEP or the
SEP report and U.S. EPA will seck stipulated penalties
under paragraph 46, The determinations of whether the
SEP and SEP report have been satisfactorily completed
shall be in the discretion of U.S. EPA, which
discretion shall be exercised in a reasonable manner

F-536
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pased on the description of the SEP contai
CAFD.

45, If U.S. EPA exercises option b. above, H.
object in writing tO the deficiency notice wirhin 10
receiving the notice. The parties will have 30 days
EPA's receipt of H. Kramer’s objection to reach an a
the parties cannot reach an agreement on any issueg,
give H. Kramer & written decision on the adequacy of
completion of the SEF. H. Kramer will comply with a
requiiements that U.S. EPA imposes in its decision.
does not complete the SEP as required by U.5. EPA’S
xramer will pay stipulated penalties to the United S
paragraph 46, below.

46. If H. Kramer violates any reguirement of t
relating to the SEP, H. Kramer shall be liable for s
penalties to the United States as follows:

a. If respondent has satisfactorily compl
put spent less on the SEP than %450,000 (9
£500,000), Respondent must pay & stipulate
equal to the difference between the amount
the SEP and $450,000.

b. 1f Respondent has not satisfactorily ¢

SEP, Respondent must pay (i) $60,000; and
difference between the amount it spent on

1-538  P.014/018

ned in this

Kramer may
days of
from U.S.
greement. It
U.S. EPA will
the
ny
If H. Kramer
decision, H.
tates under
his CAFO

tipulated

eted the BEP
0 parcent of
4 penalty

it spent on

ompleted the
{ii1) the
£he SEP and

§450,000 if the amount Respondent spent on the SEP is

less than $450,000.

c. TIf Respondent fails to comply with the schedule in

paragraph 35, above, for implementing the

SEp, fails to

submit a timely and complete SEF completion report as

regquired by paragraph 41, above, or fails

ro submil

rimely and complete Progress reports as required by

F-536
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paragraph 40, above, Respondent must pay stipulated
penalties for sach failure to meet an applicable
milestone, as follows:

Penalby per vioglation per dav reriod of wviglarion
5100 15t through 147" day
52040 15% through 30" day
$400 315 day and beyond

These penalties will accrue from the date Respondent
was required to meet each milestone until it achieves
compliance with the milestone.

47. U.S. EPA's determinations of whether H. Kramer
satisfactorily completed the SEP and whether it made good faith,
timely efforts to complete the SEP will bind H. Kramer.

48.' H. Kramer must pay any stipulated penalties within 15
days of receiving U.S5. EPA’'s written demand for the penalties.
H. Kramer will use the methoed of payment specified in paragraphs
29, 30 and 33, above, and will pay interest, handling charges,
and nonpayment penalties on any overdus amounts.

49. &aAny public statement that H: Kramer makes referring (o
the SEP must include the following language, "H. Kramer uwndertook
this project under the settlement of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency’'s enforcement action against
H. Kramer for alleged violations of the Standards of Performance
for Secondary Brass and Bronze Production Plants at 40 C.F.R.
part 60, Subpart M."

50. 1If an event occurs which causes or may cause a delay in

completing the SEP as required by this CAFO:

F-536
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. H. Kramer must notify U.S. EPA in writing within 10
days after learning of an event which caused oxr may
cause a delay in completing the SEF. The notice must
describe the ancicipated length of the delay. its
cause(s), H. Kramer’'s past and proposed actions to
prevent Or minimize the delay. and a schedule Lo carry
out those actions. H. Kramer must take all reasonable
actions to avoeid or minimize any delay. 1f H. Kramer
fails to notify U.S. EPA according to this paragraph,
4. Kramer will not receive an exrtension ef time to
complete the SEP..

. 1f the parcies agree that circumstances beyond the
contrel of H. Kramer caused or may cause a delay in
completing the SEP, the parties will stipulate to an
extension of time no longer than the period of delay.

¢. 1f U.S. EPA does not agree that circumstances
beyond the control of H. XKramer caused or may cause a
delay in completing the SEP, U.$. EPA will notify H.
Kramer in writing of 1its decision and any delays in
completing the SEF will not be excused.

d. H. Kramer has the Purden of proving that
circumstances beyond its control caused cr may cause a
delay in completing the SEP. Increased costs for
completing the SEP will not be a basis for an extension
of time under subparagraph b, above. Delay in
achieving an intexim step will not necessarily justify
or excuse delay in achieving subseguent steps.

Final Statement

o - g

I, Kramer's performance of its obligations under this

CAFO shall resolve all civil claims for the violations alleged in

the violations section of this CAFQ. (.S5. EPA reserves the right

to assert

claims based cn H. Kramex's failure to satisfy the

requirements of this CAFQ.

£2.

Except as set forth in paragraph S1, above, this CAFO

does not affect the right of U.S. EPA or the United States to

F-536
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pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or
criminal sanctions for any violation of law.

53 . This CAFO does not affect H. Kramer's responsibility to
coﬁply with the Act and other applicable federal, state and local
jaws, and regulations. Except as provided in paragrapgh 51,
above, compliance with this CAFO will not be a defense to any
actions subsequently commenced pursuant To faderal laws and
regulations adminiscered by U.S5. EPA.

4. H. Kramer certifies chat it is complying fully with the
standards of Performance for Saecondary Brass and Bronze ‘
production Plants at 40 C.F.R. Part 60, Subpart M.

55 . This CAFQO constitutes an wanforcement response” as that
rerm is used in “U.S. EPA'S Clean Air Act Stationary Source Civil
Penalty Policy” to derermine H. Kramer's “fyll compliance
history” under Section 113(e) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413 (e).

56. The terms of this CAFO bina H. Kramer, and its
successors, and assigns.

57. Each peréon gigning this consent agreement certifies
that he or she has the authority to sign this consent agreement
£or the party whom he or¥ she represents and to bind that party to
its terms.

5g. Bach party agrees O bear its own costs and attorneys’

fees in this action.
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«

i he
58 This CAFO constitutes the entire agreement between £

parties.

U.s Environmental protection Agency. Complainant

5/9 /0L, ~ %M
i i T g&:ﬁi@ﬁ byhblatt Director
pate A 7d Radiation Division
J.8. Environmental Protection
agency, Region s {A-18T)

H. Kramer and Company raspondent

b Z sl

Randall K. Weil,
pate Executive vice President
H. Kramer and Company

CpA-05~Fooe~00! ]




Apr~06~08  10:iBam  From-EPA Region 5 Public Affairs 3123531155 T-538 B.0187018

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER
H. Kramer and Company

Docket No. {:‘g,f,?q -0S - 20860 ﬂgp/?,'&%u
Final Orderxr “

Tt is ordered as agreed to LY the parties and &s stated in

the consent agreement, effective immediately upon filing cf this

This final order disposes

CAFC with the rRegional Hearing Clerk.

of this proceeding pursuant to 40 C.¥.R. § 22.18.

K]
/ qrj)[ ;

T /- &ﬁﬁrﬁﬂfﬂ N
/3 Thomas V. Skinner

Regional Administrater

U.§. Environmental Protection

Agency, Region 5
77 West Jackson Boulevard

2 -Ap b

Chicago, Illinois 60604-3511 -

F-536



